



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

180925 3BM-KIM0911 Distribution Review & Comment Request Hamlet of Kimmirut Renewal & Amendment Application-OLAE

Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>

Tue, Sep 25, 2018 at 1:50 PM

To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, "richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca" <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard and Ida,

We have a new SAO in Kimmirut and here is his contact. In future please correct the name of the SAO.

| John Stephen Mabberi - Mudonyi | Senior Administrative Officer |

| Municipality of Kimmirut | P O Box 120 | Kimmirut NU | X0A 0N0 |

| Phone: 867 939 2247 | Email: saokim@qiniq.com |

Thanks.

Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer

Community Government Services

Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut

P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0

Ph-867 899 7314; Cell-867-899-1345

Fax-867 899 7328; 867 899 7330

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

From: Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]**Sent:** September 25, 2018 10:52 AM**To:** Roy, Bhabesh; David Alderdice**Cc:** Licensing Department**Subject:** 180925 3BM-KIM0911 Distribution Review & Comment Request Hamlet of Kimmirut Renewal & Amendment Application-OLAE

Re: 3BM-KIM0911: Renewal Amendment Application from the Government of Nunavut – Community and Government Services (GN-CGS) for the Hamlet of Kimmirut's Type "B" Water Licence

[Quoted text hidden]

9/25/2018

Nunavut Water Board Mail - 180925 3BM-KIM0911 Distribution Review & Comment Request Hamlet of Kimmirut Renewal & Amendment...

--

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Distro Qikiqtani" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-qikiqtani+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.